From: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:15 AM

To: Michele Chaisson

Cc: Kenner Dispatch; Julie Tufaro; Chad Pitfield
Subject: Re: Recycling drop and the Kenner yard

Yes it is and it’s also going to make it financially easier on IV:)

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Jun 25, 2020, at 7:11 AM, Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Will do, this is going to make ours lives much easier.

Michele Chaisson
504-717-7570

IV Waste, LLC

Director of Compliance

From: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:06 AM

To: Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>

Cc: Kenner Dispatch <kennerdispatch@ivwaste.com>; Julie Tufaro
<jtufaro@ivwaste.com>; Chad Pitfield <cpitfield@ivwaste.com>
Subject: Recycling drop and the Kenner yard

Please have them dump recycling inside the new recycling corral on the concrete slab.

It’s inside the fence where the ramp is located in the corner.

Please make sure they back up all the way in there before they open their gate to push
out the recycling.

Thanks
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